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Dear Examiner, 
 
Regarding the FCC ID: PY7-PM0960 application, we confirm that, the test results in the report should 
relate to the EUT software version of “37.0.A.0.43”, and the information listed on the current test 
reports is incorrect. 
 

 Incorrect software version: 33.2.A.0.19 

 Correct software version: 37.0.A.0.43 
 
We request permission to supersede the test reports to reflect the correct software version. 
 
If you have any question regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
Respectfully, 
 
 

 
_________________________________ 

Jones Tsai 
Lab Manager 
Sporton International Inc. 
JonesTsai@sporton.com.tw 


